

From: [Ged Keane](#)
To: [Liz Madew](#)
Cc: [Liz Brown](#); [Tim Geyer](#); [Nicole Bailey \(PWA\)](#)
Subject: Re: PCB's at the RSC Site
Date: Wednesday, 6 April 2022 11:33:49 AM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[image002.png](#)

[EXTERNAL] This email originated from outside of the organisation. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know that the content is safe.

Hi Liz,

The PCB identified on the site was in the fluorescent light capacitors (approx. 13) on the old results board and one adjacent the old ticket office. I can confirm that the PCB capacitors were removed by AGH.

On a side note the total amount of PCB oil contained in the 13 capacitors would be less than 0.5 litre and not enough to contaminate the site.

Regards

Ged Keane
Director & Principal Consultant
M: 0418 289 182
Licensed Asbestos Assessor LAA001142
E: ged@keaneenviro.com.au
www.keaneenviro.com.au

id:image001.png@01D2EE76.54CD78B0



From: Liz Madew <liz.madew@pwa.nsw.gov.au>
Date: Wednesday, 6 April 2022 at 8:47 am
To: "keaneenviro.com.au" <ged@keaneenviro.com.au>
Cc: Liz Brown <Elizabeth.Brown@qprc.nsw.gov.au>, Tim Geyer <Tim.Geyer@qprc.nsw.gov.au>, "Nicole Bailey (PWA)" <nicole.bailey@pwa.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: PCB's at the RSC Site

Good Morning Jed

Further to our discussions this morning I have sent you the 2018 contamination report.

Are you able to confirm that previous studies investigated contamination at the site and found the only AEC's identified by their report were addressed by the AHG contract under your supervision.

Please call me should you require clarification.

Liz Madew
Project Manager

Public Works Advisory | Department of Regional NSW
T 02 42474914 Mobile 0455820067 liz_madew@pwa.nsw.gov.au
Level 1, 11 Farrer Place, Queanbeyan NSW 2620
PO Box 896, Queanbeyan NSW 2620
www.publicworksadvisory.nsw.gov.au

I work flexible hours and will often send emails out of normal working hours. This is convenient for me but I do not expect you to be working at these hours but would appreciate a response in your working hours. Thanks



The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land. We acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land and we show our respect for elders past, present and emerging through thoughtful and collaborative approaches to our work, seeking to demonstrate our ongoing commitment to providing places in which Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and economically.